MEC] Permanent Secreta

From: Syrian Embassy <syrianembassy@cytanet.com.cy>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 1:18 pm

To: MEC! Permanent Secretary

Subject: note verbale No 47

Attachments: moc.pdf

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM QUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS
UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE.

Dear Sir/Madam,

please find the attached note verbale No 47 informing the updated list of Syrian Products
available for exporting in 2021

Regards

Lamis Hamoud

P.A. to Charge d'affaires a.i.

The Embassy of The Syrian Arab Republic in Nicosia
Tel : (+357) 22817333-2 (Chargé d'affaires a.i.'s office)
Fax: (+357) 22756963

Email: syrianembassy@cytanet.com.cy
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Ref: /47/2021

Note Verbale

The Embassy of the Syrian Arab Republic in Nicosia presents
its compliments to Ministry of Energy, Commerce, Industry and
Tourism of the republic of cyprus, and has the honor to attach
herewith the updated List of Syrian products available for exporting in
2021, containing the name of commodity, available quantity and
possible period of export.

The Embassy of the Syrian Arab Republic in Nicosia would be
gratful if it would circulate the announcement to all interested
companies and entities.

The Embassy of the Syrian Arab Republic in Nicosia avails
itself of this opportunity to renew to Ministry of Energy, Commerce,
Industry and Tourism of the republic of cyprus the assurances of its
highest consideration.

Nicosia, july the 12" 2021.

— Ministry of Energy, Commerece, Industry and Tourism of
the republic of cyprus



Cumin 18-27 1000 ton Full Year Qs
Spices and coriander{ 11-14 1000 ton Full Year 7 CETE S
seasonings
Aniseed 4-7 1000 ton * Full Year C1pails
Black Seeds 1 1000 ton Full Year A8 5 A,
Olive oil 25-38 1000 fon Full Year Caste3 )
Arablc sweets Upon request Full Year e I\'!fh ok
Canned Food Upon reguest Full Year Lelalis gy g
food products | Tahina (sesame paste) Upon request Full Year dpalll
Pickles Upon request Full Year ol
Nuts Upon request Full Year 4y g 0l Sy
Yoghurt & i E
e vl 50 1000 ton Full Year Oty ol
Zarments Upon request Full Year 8 3aka Al
Textlle Variegated Fabrics Upon reques: Full Year Aibi. 144l
products Curtaing Upon request Full Year Saiag
Textile yarn Upon request Full Year Lmpa s
Plastic products Upon request Full Year L850, cladi,
paper boxas znd Bags Upon request Full Year sk il
soaps Upon request Full Year detyly o adian
Chemical Sterilizers and T T Foll Year Cilalieg y cilikie
products Detergents panineg : =i,
Aromatic oils Unon request Full Year ke ¢y
Cosmetics Upon request Full Year 1P 3 PR
Shoes and bags Upon request Full Year PP AR




& list of Syrian products ready {o be exported (2021):

'EGETABLES
ARD
. FRUITS

Potato (12-8) 1000 ton 4 6 Wity
Dry Onion 10 1000 ton 5 11 iy gloas
Carrois 5 d 1000 ton 12 3 I B
Watermelon (12;19] 1000 ton, 7 9 ol iy
veliow melon * (18-23) 1000%on | 7 9 Jhead gk
{cucumber .squash) 20 1000 ton 5 9 {lasS - L)
Green pepper (8-12) 1600 ton 6 8 gLt
Egg plant . {4-7) 1000 ton 5 9 el
Cauiliflower 7 1000%on | 12 3 Lty i la
Citrus | 300-400 41000 ton 1) 5 LIRSS
Strawbemy 1 1000 ton 5 6 b
Apple 53-70 | 1000 ton Full Year rlé
pear 6-9 1000 ton 7 10 etz
Grape 0 1000 ton 6 11 i
persimmon 3 1000 ton 10 1 ,;lﬁl
Apricot 58 1000ton |- 6 B fa
pomegranates " 30 1000 ton 8 12 ey
Charry 1045 | 4000 fon 6 8 35
Peach 12-18 1800 ton 6 8 G
pIL;m 58 1000 ton 5 8 c,:-
Fig 3-5 1000 ton 8 10 s
Fresh Mushroom 2 ; 1000 fon Fult Year b ks
Peeled Pistachio 17-26 | 1000 ton Full Year asa i G |
Dyy Fistashio 15 i 400D ton Full Year s (oo sk |
clive 2030 | {00 ton Fuli Yeor ST




